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From: Read. David

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: 307-14-16, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, Facility ID 0530021 - Line 1 Water Spray
Date: Friday, October 17, 2014 11:28:16 AM

Attachments: 3071416-0530021-WaterSprayReplace FINAL.pdf

Lynn assign to Al.
Thanks

David

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:34 PM

To: Read, David

Cc: vsgro@kooglerassociates.com

Subject: FW: 307-14-16, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, Facility ID 0530021 - Line 1 Water
Spray

David,
Please assign.

Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator
DARM - Office of Permitting and Compliance
#59583 or 850-717-9083

From: Veronica Sgro [mailto:vsgro@kooglerassociates.com)]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Read, David; John Koogler; George Townsend (george.townsend@cemex.com);

JDaniel@cemexusa.com
Subject: 307-14-16, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, Facility ID 0530021 - Line 1 Water Spray

Dear Mr. Koerner:

CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC (“CEMEX”) requests approval to replace Brooksville South
facility’s Line 1 Kiln’s (EU 020) existing water spray system with CEMEX Brooksville North facility’s
(Facility ID 0530010) Line 2 Kiln’s (EU 014) evaporative cooling system spray tower. Koogler and
Associates, Inc. (“Koogler”) believes that the proposed project would be considered a “like-kind”
replacement and that the facility would be eligible to make this operational change without a
permit revision.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:vsgro@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com

mailto:JDaniel@cemexusa.com



KA 307-14-16
[l‘ October 16, 2014

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4014 NW 13" STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923
www.kooglerassociates.com

ViaEMAIL

Mr. Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

SUBJECT: CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LE@®rooksville South (Facility ID 0530021)
Brooksville, Hernando County, Florida
EU 020: Replacement of Existing Water Spray @ysfor Line 1 Kiln

Dear Mr. Koerner:

CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC (“CEMEXtequests approval to replace Brooksville
South facility’s Line 1 Kiln'’s (EU 020) existing wer spray system with CEMEX Brooksville North
facility’s (Facility ID 0530010) Line 2 Kiln's (EW14) evaporative cooling system spray tower.
Koogler and Associates, Inc. (“Koogler”) believeattithe proposed project would be considered a-lik
kind” replacement and that the facility would bigyidle to make this operational change without avpe
revision.

BACKGROUND

CEMEX Brooksville North was authorized to instatl @vaporative cooling system spray tower for Kiln
No. 2 under Permit Nos. 0530010-038-AC and 0530M®B-AC. The CEMEX Brooksville North has
been shut down since approximately December 2008.

Permit No. 0530021-022-AC authorizes the instaltabf a water spray / injection system on the
downcomer of the Kiln 1 Preheater Tower at the CEMEEooksville South Facility. The existing spray
system at the CEMEX Brooksville South facility wastalled under Permit No. 0530021-022-AC to
efficiently and effectively cool the gases leavihg preheater of Kiln No. 1 from approximately 75@0
approximately 400-450°F, thus preventing the foromabf dioxins and/or furans.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

CEMEX would like to replace the existing water spsgstem at CEMEX Brooksville South with the
evaporative cooling system spray tower from CEMBXdksville North. It is also requested that the
Department allows this operational change to oegtirout revising the current Title V air permit,
provided the criteria in Rule 62-213.410(2) are.met








The replacement of the existing system will sexac#dy the same function, but more efficiently and
effectively. The proposed replacement is functilynallike-kind replacement of something that iably
permitted. In addition, it is expected that thegmsed project will have no effect whatsoever dm fided
rate, kiln production rate and/or for the gas fl@te from the kiln/preheater system; therefores thi
project would not be considered a “modification’n@w “construction.”

RULE ANALYSIS

Rule 62-213.410(2), F.A.C. states that a perm#t®dce may implement operating changes after the
source submits any forms required by any applicedsieirement and provides the Department and EPA
with at least 7 days written notice prior to impkmtation. This project could be considered anatpey
change but does not constitute a modification arebsaot otherwise subject the source to a requiteme
for permit revision pursuant to Rule 62-213.40@.E. This approach is consistent with Rules 62-
210.200(206) and 62-213.400(2), F.A.C.

Since an increase in emissions is not expectegyrtject could be considered an operating change, b
not a modification. Furthermore, the project doesappear to meet any of the requirements formipe
revision. Therefore, it appears that this projectld meet the requirements of Rule 62-213.410(2),
F.A.C., which would allow this proposed project®implemented without a permit revision, provided
that applicable forms are submitted and notifigatioe provided to the EPA and Department within
seven day prior to implementation of the like-kieglacement.

CONCLUSION

CEMEX Brooksville South would like to replace thdasting water spray system for EU 020 with the
evaporative cooling spray tower permitted for CEMB>ooksville North. This would be a like-kind
replacement in function where the kiln feed rati, groduction rate and/or for the gas flow ratenfrthe
kiln/preheater system are expected to remain urggtanin addition, it is not expected that the ainiss
will increase as a result of this project.

The project appears to meet the criteria for amagjmnal change without a permit revision, as descr
in Rule 62-213.410(2), F.A.C., provided proper feramd written notification are submitted at least 7
days prior to implementation

Please provide written confirmation if the Depaminegrees with Koogler's determination. Otherwise,
please advise on how to proceed with this project.

If you have any questions, please feel free toamimhe at (352) 377-5822 x 13 or
vsgro@kooglerassociates.com

Best Regards,

\ N/

\ 1INC 74 | (f A A ‘\ “/
NOIUON LA 1. 5

Veronica N. Sgro, P.E.
KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Cc: James S. Daniel - CEMEX Construction Material<; (via EMAIL)
George Townsend — CEMEX Construction Materials, L(k{aa EMAIL)
David Read — Florida Department of Environmentaté&ction (via EMAIL)









As suggested by Mr. David Read, please find attached a formal letter discussing the proposed project
and rule applicability. Please review and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Also, if you would like a hard copy of this letter, please let me know.

Best Regards,

Veronica N. Sgro, P.E.

KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

4014 NW 13TH STREET

GAINESVILLE, FL 32609

CELL: 352-317-1113

TEL: 352-377-5822x 13

DIRECT: 352-505-4908

FAX: 352-377-7158

EMAIL: VSGRO@KOOGLERASSOCIATES.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is the property of Koogler and Associates, Inc. The information contained in this message
may contain legally privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) or addressee(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, distribution or
duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0530021-051-AC, CEMEX BROOKSVILLE SOUTH CEMENT PLANT
Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 10:41:45 AM

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 10:40 AM

To: vsgro@kooglerassociates.com

Cc: james.daniel@cemex.com; george.townsend@cemex.com; Linero, Alvaro; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD;
EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0530021-051-AC, CEMEX BROOKSVILLE SOUTH CEMENT
PLANT

Dear Applicant:
Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA,LLC

Site Name: CEMEX BROOKSVILLE SOUTH CEMENT PLANT

Project Name: AB330: WATER SPRAY SYSTEM

Project Description: Request to replace Brooksville South facility?s Line 1 Kiln?s, EU 020, existing water spray
system with CEMEX Brooksville North facility?s, Line 2 Kiln?s, EU 014, evaporative cooling system spray tower.
Application Project No: 0530021-051-AC

Application Received Date: 10/16/2014

Permit Application Processor: Al Linero

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9076

Permit Application Processor Email: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- SWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

To: vsgro@kooglerassociates.com

Cc: james.daniel@cemex.com; george.townsend@cemex.com; Linero, Alvaro; EPOST AIR_TAL OLD;
EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0530021-051-AC, CEMEX BROOKSVILLE SOUTH CEMENT PLANT

Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 10:39:58 AM

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





